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Memo

To: All Staff Electric
From: Executive Team
Date: January 31, 2019

Re: Weather Updates

@ Electrical Contractors
@ Technology Solutions
@ Design/Build Specialists

All,

In attempts to keep all employees informed; weather updates will now appear on our website. Project Managers,
General Foreman and Foreman should post this memo and let all their crew know to visit the bottom of our
Employee Login Page of the website to stay up to date on closings and delivery cancelations due to weather.

https://www.staffelectric.com/employee-login/
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Weather Update

The forecast for the wedther this week continues to be 4 ‘W"[vrm
challenging for both our office and field employees. Our \ S
number one goal at Staff Electric is to make sure all of ‘ )

our employees are safe. This Wednesday and Thursday's WEATH En
forecast calls for extremely low temperatures.

All offices will be open, employees should once again use

their best judgement in traveling to work.

Field personnel should be in contact with their general
foreman or project manager for site specific status. The
project manager and general foreman should be in
communication with the general contractor to determine
if the site will be open during the inclement weather. This
information needs to be relayed to the field employees

through the project manager and general foreman.

Our trucks will not be delivering material/tools or prefab
to our sites Wednesday or Thursday. Our vendor partners
will be delivering material on Wed and Thurs. They are
instructed to: confirm that the site is open; have a
method to bring all material inside the building

WITHOUT a Staff Electric employee involved.

Employee safety is our number one goal. If you have any
questions please contact your immediate supervisor.

Thanks for your understanding

Thank you,
The Executive Team
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